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601 South Boulevard. Tampa. FL 33606
ph 813-984-3060 fax 813-984-3070 toll free 866-395-7100

South Florida

L O C I C E R O 401 SE12th Street.$te.300.Fon Lauderdale.FL 33316
ph 954-703-3416 fax 954-400-5415

8461 Lake Worth Road. Ste. 114. Lake Worth. FL 33467
ph 561-340-1433 fax 561-340-1432
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Gregg D. Thomas
Direct Dial: (813) 984-3066

gthomas@tlolawfirm.com

Reply to: Tampa

September 3, 2013

VIA PERSONAL SERVICE

Todd Clem
a.k.a Bubba the Love Sponge

5264 615' Street South

St. Petersburg, FL 33715

Re: Terry Gene Bollea v. Gawker Media, LLC, et a1.

Case No.: 12012447-CI-01 1

Dear Mr. Clem:

We represent Gawker Media, LLC (“Gawker”) in connection with the above—referenced

action, in which you were previously a defendant. Since you were dismissed from the case, the

plaintiff, Terry Gene Bollea aka “Hulk Hogan,” has added as defendants Gawker and various

other entities and individuals.

Enclosed are two subpoenas to you. The first requires you to appear for deposition on

November 11, 2013. The second requires you to produce the documents identified in Schedule

A of that subpoena by no later than September 20, 2013. Please contact me if you anticipate a

problem complying with either of those dates.

In addition, we would like to inspect your residence at 5264 615' South, St. Petersburg,

Florida 33715, and in particular the video recording equipment on which the video at issue in

this action was made, including to record video and still photographs of that equipment for use in

the action. Although we are prepared to move the Court for an order directing such an inspection

of those premises, we would request that you agree to do so informally and would be pleased to

work with you to find a time that is convenient for you and the other counsel in our action. I
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would appreciate it if you (or if you retain counsel, your counsel) would contact one of us to

discuss this at your earliest opportunity.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

THOMAS & LOCICERO PL

£43er
Gregg D. Thomas

cc: Counsel of Record (via U.S. Mail)


